

Abid Ali Khan

Doctor



Profile

A passionate physician with extensive experience in Medicine, surgery, Hospital Setting and independently heading and leading a medical setup. Adept in properly diagnosing and strategizing for the best patient management plans. Emphatic and professional attitude committed to providing the patient with best care and positive life style changes. A strong leader who works well under pressure and with other medical professional.

Education

Bachelor of Medical & Bachelor of Surgery **Dec 2015 – June 2021**

MBBS (83%)

Hunan University of Chinese Medicine, Changsha

Higher Secondary School (FSC (Pre-Medical) Aug 2012 – Jun 2014

Chokara Science School & College, Karak

Pre Medical (76%)

Secondary School (Matric In Science) Aug 2010 – June 2012

Government High School Shamoni Khattak, Lakki Marwat

Science Subjects (72%)

National Licensing Exam (NLE)

Pakistan Medical And Dental Council, Islamabad

NLE Step 1 & 2 Both Cleared on First Attempt

Employment

Assistant Director and Medical Officer Sep 2023 – Present

(Incharge Medical Squadron)

Medical Squadron, F Block, Administration Building, Fazaia Housing Scheme, Islamabad (PAF State Project)

Medical Officer (General Physician) Nov 2022 – Sep 2023

Noor Hospital, Tarnol, Islamabad

House Officer Nov 2021 – Nov 2022

DHQ Teaching Hospital Dera Ismail Khan

- 6 Months as House Officer in General Medicine and Allied CCU (Cardiology)
- 6 Months as a House Officer in General Surgery and Allied (Trauma Emergency and Orthopedics).

Internship - Observership (worked as internee) May 2020 – Jun 2021

Shah Medical Centre, Karachi

Personal Details



Abid Ali Khan



cnhnsc15@gmail.com



03449610441



**Medical Squadron, F Block,
Administration Building, Fazaia
Housing Scheme, Islamabad**



24 March 1996

Skills

Patient Relationship, Clinical Medicine, Basic ECG understanding, Cardiac Emergencies and post interventions Ward Care, Family Medicine, Primary Medical Care, Medical and surgical Examinations, Surgery Support, Pr OP and Post OP Patient Management

Languages

English ●●●●

Chinese ●●●●

Urdu ●●●●

Pushtu ●●●●